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SCANNED WY 28 2052

OMB No 1545-0047

rom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04/01, 2011, and ending 03/31,2012
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B crecciomesse | \ARTO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
e Doing Business As -
Name change Number and street (or P O box ff mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Intial return 45 E 20TH ST FL 10 (630) 618-4756
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Amended NEW YORK, NY 10003 G Gross recepts $ 921,841.
Applestion F Name and address of pnncipal officer MARIO BATALI H(a) 15 his 2 group retum for i: Yes | X [ No
45 EAST 20TH STREET, 10TH FL NEW YORK, NY 10003 H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes || No
I Tax-exempt status | X | 501(c)(3) l | 501(c) ( ) € (insertno) | |4947(a)(1) or I |527 If "No,” attach a list (see instructions)
J  Website p HTTP://WWW.MARIOBATALIFOUNDATION.ORG H{c) Group exemption number P
K  Form of organization I X | Corporation I I Trustl I Association I I Other P | L Year of formation 2 008| M State of legal domicile NY
A summay
1 Briefly describe the organization's misston or most significant actvtes ___
g|  THE_FOUNDATION WAS ESTABLISHED TO_FEED, PROTECT, EDUCATE AND EMPOWER ______  ~
|  CHILDREN, ENCOURAGING THEM TO DREAM BIG WHILE PROVIDING THEM WITH THE -
§|  NECESSARY TOOLS TO BECOME AN ACTIVE FORCE FOR CHANGE IN TODAY'S WORLD. "™~
é 2 Check thisbox P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o8| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) | . . . . . . . . . . . . v 3 4
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, hme 1b) , . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 4 3
_g § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV,lne2a) . . . . . . . . . . . v v . ... 5 2
<| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate FNECESSANY) . . . . . . . . . .\ i 6 12
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C), ine 12, . . . . . . . . .. . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, ne34 . . . . v v v v i v v i i i e e e e et 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (PartVIll,ine 1hy, . . . . . . . . . . ., 446,395. 718, 685.
g 9 Program service revenue (PartVIIL N 2g) , . . . . . . . . e 0 0
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d), ., _ . . . . .. .. ... ... 877. 383.
11 Other revenue - 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e)_ . . . . . . .. ... 0 0
12 Total revenue - R&r@sﬁ»ﬂloﬁ_; 1 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12}, . . . . . . 447,272. 719,068.
13 Grants and jfmﬂar-amoums paid (Part IX é‘% mn(A),lmes 1-3) , . . . . .. .. ... ... 304,000. 456,465.
14 Benefits to or for{ne;gnxrsgﬁ X, n(A ined) . 0 0
g |15 Salaries, @llar coggehs 1oh, yee béfafits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10), , . . . . . 60,652, 104,901.
g 16a Professignal fundraising fees{Partb-colimn|(A), ine 11e) . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 0 0
5 b Total fun ralsnn@@@EM} ik JeBiumn (D), Ine 25) p o _.52,451.
17 Other ex ccolumn (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) _ _ . . . . . . . . . .. ... 78,016. 114,445,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), lne 25) . . . . . . . . .. 442, 668. 675,811.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractiine 18fromine12. . . . . . . . v o v v v v i v u .. 4,604. 43,257.
S § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX, N 16) . . .. ... ... 329,549. 372,806.
_%5 21 Total habihties (Part X, ne 26y, . . . .. . .. . F. . . 4. . . ... .. 0 0
25|22 Net assets or furfd bilances Subtract ine 21 frogline 30./7 . . . . . 329,549. 372,806.

Under penalties of perjury, | decfgre that | have examined this retumn fipfcl companying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true,
correct, and complete Declaratjpn of preparer (other than officer) igjfas; n ¥l informa which preparer has any knowledge

/ = J0/22/12
Sign ' Signature of officer _ Date [ {
oro | R0 BATALI  DIRFCTVA-

} Type or print name and tiie ! P
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's si Ure, Date Check l_] f PTIN

Paid '—D ﬁ/%?p’/i 7 /7/5/// self-employed P00030790

LPJ;?;::; Frm'sname B WITHUM SMITH + BROWN PC Frm'sEIN B 22-2027092

Firm's address B 5 VAUGHN DR PRINCETON, NJ 08540-6313 Phone no 609-520-1188
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) | . . . . . . . . . . 0 e m Yes I_l No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)

JSA
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MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Form 990 (2011)* Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthisPart i1 . . . . . ... ................

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
ATTACHMENT 1 |

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 . ... L L i [ ves [X]No

If “Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SOV IS T e e [Tves [XINo |
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O |
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of

grants and allocations to others, the totai expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 456,465 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
TO FEED, PROTECT, EDUCATE AND EMPOWER CHILDREN, ENCOURAGING THEM
TO DREAM BIG WHILE PROVIDING THEM WITH THE NECESSARY TOOLS TO
BECOME AN ACTIVE FORCE FOR CHANGE IN TODAY'S WORLD. IN AN EFFORT
TO DO SO, THE MBF FOUNDATION STRIVES TO ENSURE ALL CHILDREN ARE

WELL READ, WELL FED AND WELL CARED FOR,

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4¢ (Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ }(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 456,465.
1E10%01 000 Form 990 (2011)
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MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Form 990 (2011) Page 3
A Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . . @ o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . . . ... ... 2 X
3 Dd the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . v v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll. . . o v o v o v v v vt et e e n e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
o T O | 5 X
6 Did the orgamization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part | . . . @ . i i i i i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . .« o i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Dd the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarnly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . .. 10
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, ?‘«"é,i A
VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable ]
a Dud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part VI | . . . . . e e e e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . ., . . . . . .. . o . ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . . . . . . . ... ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . o o i v i i, 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization’'s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X , . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xl . . . . . . v v i i v i i i i i e it e e e et e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xlllisoptional . « « . . . « . . . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? if "Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . . .. ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . . .. ... 14b X
15 D the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), hine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts liland IV . . . . . . ... .. 16 X
17 Dd the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . ... .. 17 X
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . v v i v v i it e ettt et e e e 18 X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 8a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . . . . @ & o i i i i i e i i i e e et et et e e e e e e 19 X
20a Diud the organization operate one or more hospital facities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . .. ... .... 20a X
b _If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b
JSA Form 990 (2011)
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MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Form 990 (2011)

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland ll, . . .. ... .. .. 21 X
22 Did the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . . . . . ' v v e urnn. 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . .. ... .. e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If“No,”"gotohne 25 . _ . . . . . . . . . @ . ' i e i 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b
¢ Dud the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . L. L L L L e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Dud the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during the year?. . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,”" complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . v u ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part |, . . . . . . . . . . it it e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part Il . | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlil . . . . ... ... ..... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . .. .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L Part IV . . . . . i o i i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part vV . . . ... ... 28c X
29 Did the organization recewe more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualfied
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
T e 31 X
32 Dd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? I/f "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . i i i i i i e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part . . . . . . .. ... ... ....... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, I,
V,and V line 1 o . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? , . . .. ... ... ... 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R Part V, Iine 2 _ . . . . . . . @ . . i i v . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,Iine 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . vt v v unennunn.. 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activiies through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R
Part VI . . e e e e e e e e e e e e P 1 4 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19?2 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... . ....... 38 X
Form 990 (2011)
JSA
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MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . .. ... ... ............. [:l

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- f not applicable, . . ... ... 1b 0}~
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and | __ | .} . .
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings 10 pPrze WINNEIS?, | . . . . . . . . . i i i i s e e e e e e e e e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return _ | 2a P4 D R
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), , . . . . . R RO N

3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . . ... ... .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorty
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUN)? | L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foregn country » ________ ’ |
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts .
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the taxyear? _, , . .. ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ if"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the orgamization file FOrm 8886-T2 . . . . . . . . . i v i i i e e e e e e e Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not taxdeductble? , , . ., . ... ................. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductble? | L L e e e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). )
a D the orgamization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods | . _|___ .} ____
and services provided to the payor? | . . . . . . . . L L e e e 7a} X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . . .. ... ... 7b X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrmM 82822 . & . L L v i i it et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , . ... ...........
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , , | 7e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 asrequired? , . . | 79
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . _ . . . ... ... .. .. ... .... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
a D the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662, _ . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelatedperson? , _ . . . ... ... ... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 , , . . ... ....... 10a
b Gross recelipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club faciites ., . . . [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter . ;
a Gross income from members orshareholders . . . . . . .. ... ... .. e 11a R PN L
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem ), . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ... .. ... 11b -

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? |12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year b2b| L . |

o

6b X

(4]
>

|5 i

T "o o

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ;

a Is the organization licensed to i1ssue qualffied health plans in more thanonestate? , . . . . .. ... ... .....
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which - )

the organization is licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans 13b I

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

1E10J4%A1 000 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340 Page 6
iELUQUN Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVl. « . . . . . o oo v vttt i i o i n oo e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If thereare . + « . . . 1a 4
material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or If the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . ib 3
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . ..ol e e e e e 2 [ X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . | 3 X
4  Did the orgamization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
§ Dud the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i e e 6 | X
7a Dd the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo . 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons otherthanthe governingbody? . . . . . . . . . ... . ... .. i e 7b X
8 Dd the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a The governINg body?. - & . o o ot i e i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . ... ... ... ... ........ 8b
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . ... ...... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . . . v v v it it ittt v i s e e n 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . [10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? . . |11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a D the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotolne 13 . . . . . « v v v v v v v v v .. 12af X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONMICIS? . L o o . it i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how LIS WaS dONE « v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢! X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it i it s e e 13 | X
14 D the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . ... . . . .« v ... 14 | X
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . ... ... ............... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. i it i it ittt ee e 15b| X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see nstructions )
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... ... . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filed ®»_ ATTACHMENT- 2 - e
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply
Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Descrbe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
= organization W parciE PURCELL 45 EAST 20TH STREET, 10TH FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10003 630-618-4756

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340 Page 7

Part VI Coimpensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queston inthisPart VIl .. ..................
Section A.__ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organmization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
I:] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (C) (D) €) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation  |compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an f{gm relatetd other X
(describe e organizations compensation
hours for officer and a diretortrustee) | ganization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rela es5|s5| ol =lezx| »l(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
1zat =3lalz2lal3s| e
st e g % gls %‘::; 3 and related
0) a i g% é s [+ organizations
<] Q3 ol ® 8
g12 5| 3
= [ °
2] © @
ol & @
® -3
2
(1) MARIO BATALI
) menny eatandt . 1
DIRECTOR/PRESIDENT 5.00] X X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR AND TREASURER 20.00] X X 61,000. 0 20,000.

DIRECTOR .50 X 0 0 0

JSA Form 990 (2011)

1E1041 1 000
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MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION

26-3748340

Form 990 (2011) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) ®) (€) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(descnbe officer and a director/trustee the organizations compensation
hours for 3 ala 213 é % g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from ""te
related 2| Z|81le |3 W-2/1099-MISC organization
organezations g g [E,' S 13 }cf: 2|2 ( 09 ) and related
nSchedue (S5 | 3 g|°8 organzations
c | = ® 3
O a | g 3 8
3|2 F
S 8
o
Q.
1b Sub-total e > 61,000. 9 20, 000.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . ... ... ... > 0 0 0
d Total (addlines1band1c) . . . . . . . . . i v v i vt vt ittt n e a s » 61, 000. 0 20,000.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »

| organization and

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual hsted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
e 117 o LT
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recetve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

year

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax

(A)

Name and business address

G

Description of services

(©)
Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those hsted above) who receiwved

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

0

1%’:0552000
72760X F678 10/3/2012

3:54:30 PM

vV 11-6
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Form 990 (2011) MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

‘ (A) ®) © (D)
| Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
| exempt business excluded from tax
| function revenue under sections
} revenue 512,513, or 514
28| 1a Federated campaigns - . . . . . . . 1a |
3 é b Membershipdues . ........ ib |
#<| c Fundraisingevents . . ....... 1c 346,952 {
O:2| d Related organizations . . . . . . . . id »
g,;,e' e Government grants (contributions) . . | _1e {
s E f All other contnbutions, gts, grants, i
'?: o and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 371,733 |
§§ g Noncash contnibutions included in lines 1a-1f $ - e o - - - - — o e - 1[
h Total.l Addlines 1a-1f . . . . v« v v v v v v w v uw s » 718, 685
g BusinessCode [ I R
é 2a
g b
z c
& | d
=4 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
Q| 9 Total ADINES2a-2f . . o i it i > 0 ,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simitar amounts). . ATTACHMENT 3 | > 383 383
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 ROYalles » « » « r ¢« + & = 8 o 0 0t 4 e u e e s > 0
() Real () Personal '
6a Grossrents - . . . . ... ‘
b Less rental expenses . . . ;
¢ Rental ncome or (loss) . . A (RN NG S [P
d Netrental INCOMEOr (IOSS) + « « v v v o o v o v w0 o o u. | - 0
(1) Secunties (1) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory '
b Less cost or other basis .
and sales expenses . . . . !
¢ Ganorfloss) . ... ... —_— e i e
d Netgamor(IoSs) « « ¢ v = v v o o v v v b v e e » 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising |
S events (not including$ ____ 346,952 ATCH 4 i
5 of contributions reported on line 1¢) :
@ See Part!V,ine 18 . . . v v oo u .. a 202,773 ;
g Less drectexpenses . . . . . .. ... b 202,733} . .. . O .
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .ATCH .5 . » 0 :
9a Gross income from gaming activities l
See PartIV,ne19 _ . . . ... .... a l
b Less drectexpenses . . . .. ... .. b - - . - - e — - - —_—
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites. . . . . . . . . > 0 i
10a Gross sales of nventory, less }
returns and allowances , , , ... ... a ‘
b Less costofgoodssold. . .. ... .. b SRR T (NS S
¢ __Net income or (loss) fromsalesof nventory. . . . ... .. | - 0
Miscellaneous Revenue BusimessCode) | | e o
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . ... ......
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d - « - » + « v v« v o 0 v v 0. | 0
12 Totalrevenue. Seenstructions . . . . . . . .. ... .. » 719,068 383
Fom 990 (2011)
JSA
1E1051 1 000
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Form 990 (2011)

MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION

26-3748340

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other orgamizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g(\genses Progra(r?'l)servuce Managt(a?r!ent and Funétr:-x)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the Unrted States See Part IV, ine 21 . 456,465. 456,465.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the United States See PartIV,hne22. . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, | _ . 0
4 Benefitspadtoorformembers, ., . . .. ... 0
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees . . ., ... .. .. 0
6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)(B). ., . . . . 0
Other salariesandwages ., . . . . ... .... 95,288. 47,644, 47,644.
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 0
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . ... ... 692. 346. 346.
10 Payrolltaxes - » « « v o v v v e m v n e 8,921. 4,460. 4,461.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management , . ., .. ........... 4,321. 4,321.
blegal ... .......... ..., 0
€ ACCOUNIING « « v v v v v e e e e e e e e 50,000. 50,000.
d LobbyiNng « « ¢ - s v v e e e 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment managementfees . ., ... ... 0
G Other & v vt i e et e e e e 16,660. 16, 660.
12 Advertising and promotion - « « « « . . « o . . 0
13 Officeexpenses . . . . v ¢ vt v v v o v v o 8,557. 8,557.
14 Information technology. . . . . . .. .. ... 13,520. 13,520.
15 Royaltles, . . . ... ...0.ouuuenn.. 0
16 OCCUPANCY « « « v v v st s v v n e am e 0
17 Travel . . . . . . o s s s e e e e e e e e e e 7,297. 7,297.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . . . 9,669. 9,669.
20 Interest . . . ... ... e s e 0
21 Paymentstoaffiliates .., ........... a
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 0
23 INSUMANCE . . . . . ... ... 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e |If
hne 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, hist line 24e expenses on Schedule O)
aPAYROLL SERVICE FEE __________ 787. 787.
b STATE REGISTRATION FEES _____ 3,634. 3,634.
C e
d o
e Allotherexpenses _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _______
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 675,811. 456,465. 166,895. 52,451.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here p [::] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ., . . ... 0
ﬁf:m 1 000 Form 990 (2011)
72760X F678 10/3/2012 3:54:36 PM V 11-6 PAGE 12




. MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
Form 99D (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterestbeanng . . ... ... ... ... ... ... d 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cashmnvestments, . ... ... .. 329,549.] 2 372,806.
3 Pledges and grantsrecevable,net | .. ... ... .. ... ... g3 0
4 Accounts recewable, met | ... . d 4 0
5 Recewables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
SChedule L ------------------------------------ 0 5 0
6 Recewables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) .~~~ .. q 6 0
§ 7 Notes and loans recevable,net . . ... ... ... ... ... .. q 7 0
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . ... ... ........ ... ....... g s 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . .. .. ... .......... qe 0
10a Land, buldings, and equpment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D [10a
b Less accumulated depreciation, . . . . ... .. 10b q10¢ 0
11 Investments - publicly traded secuntes ., . . . . . ... .. ... ..... q11 0
12  Investments - other securities See Part V,lne 11, _ . ... . ...... d12 0
13 Investments - program-related See PartIV,lne 11 . . . .. ... .. Q13 0
14 intangible @SSets . . . . .. . ... ... dq14 0
16 Other assets SeePartIV,me 11 . . . . ... ... . ... ... . .... q 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ., . . ... .. .. 329,549.| 16 372,806.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, , . . .. ... .. ... ...... a17 0
18 Grantspayable, , ., . ... ... .. ... ... .. q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . ... .. ... ... d1se 0
20 Tax-exemptbond liabiltles . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. ..., q 20 0
@21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D q 21 0
£122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
§ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied persons
= Complete Partllof Schedule L . . . .. .. .................. d 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parttes _ , , . . . . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes . | _ ., , . . . . q 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . ... .. ... ... e Q.25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . ... ... ........... 26 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » lL_l and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestrnicted netassets L 329,549.[ 27 372,806.
g 28 Temporarly restricted netassets ... Qq 28 0
o 29 Permanently restricted netassets, . . . ... ... ... . ... .. d 29 0
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capttal stock or trust principal, or currentfunds =~~~ | 30
@31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equpment fund = == | 31
f' 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = | 32
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . _ . . . ... ... ... . ... ... ... 329,549.] 33 372,806.
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . ... ........... 329,549.] 34 372,806.

JSA
1E1053 1 000

72760X F678

10/3/2012

3:54:36 PM
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. MARIO BATALI EFOUNDATION 26-3748340Q

Form 990 (2011)
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

N b WON =

[T  Financial Statements and Reporting

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), Ine@ 12). . . . . . o o v v v v vt ittt it e i e n s 1 719,068,
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine 25) . . . . . . . . .t i i it i it i it e 2 675,811.
Revenue less expenses Subtractlne2fromine 1 .. ... . .. .. ... .. i, 3 43,257.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, coumn{(A)) . . . . . . .. 4 329,549.
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explamin Schedule O) . . . . ... .. ... ..., 5 0
Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
ColUMN (B)) . .« . it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e 6

372,806.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 Cash D Accrual |:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain n
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant> 2b | X
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1Issued on a separate basis, consolidated basts, or both
Separate basis [ ] consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 L, 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audts? If the orgarization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2011)
JSA
1E1054 1 000
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SCHEDULE‘A . . OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chantable trust . ' Oven to E’ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The aorganization 1s not a private foundation because it 1Is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1

s wnNn

(11 [ D O O11]

o

10
11

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b)(1HANi).
A schooi described Iin section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A){iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally recewves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)}{1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il )

An organization that normally receves (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See sectuon
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h

a l:] Type | b [:] Type ll c |:| Type Ill - Functionally integrated d |:] Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type I, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thisbox
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (m) below, the governing body of the supported organtzaton? 119()
(i) Afamily member of a person described n () above? ..., 11g(i)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person descrbed n (1) or () above? 11g(iil)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (1i) EIN (si1) Type of organization (1v) 1s the {(v) Dud you notify (vl} Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on hines 1-9 organizaion in | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section cal r(');'s‘em"':" n col (i) of | col (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y overta® | your support? mthe U S 2
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
1E1210 1 000
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. MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n) b (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Page 2

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusualgrants") . . . . . . 1,000 568,563 530,338 763,066 1,862,967

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . ..

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . ..

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . .. 1,000 568,563 530,338 763,066 1,862,967

5 The portion of total contributions by

each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

‘ supported orgamization) included on
: line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
| shownon line 11, column (f). . . . . . .

i 6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 1,862,967,
| Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlned4 . ... ...... 1,000. 568,563 530,338. 763,066. 1,862,967

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES | | . . . v s e e e e e, 265 877 383. 1,525

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Isregularlycarriedon . . . . . .. ...

| 10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv) . . .........

11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 1,864,492
12 Gross receipts from related activities, €tc (SEEINSIIUCHIONS) « « « v v = v v ¢ v v @ v o v o v o o vt o e v a 12 ] 430,321

13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectton 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . c . v v i v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column (f)} . . ... . .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlline14 . _ . . . . . .. ... ....... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . .. ... ... ........ >
b 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization. . . . . .. ... ....... >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported
organization >

| b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line
| 15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
i Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly

sSUppOrted OrganiZation . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSETUCHIONS | L . . . L o i it i e et e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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. MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e} 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
receved (Do not include any "unusual grants ™)
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that i1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended onits behalf | .,
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
orgamzation withoutcharge , , , . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5, , , . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
receved from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on hine 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . ... ...
8 Public support (Subtract ne 7¢ from
INe6) . . o . v v v e ...
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6. ... .......
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . v v v v v v v v e e e v a s
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
sectton 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . _ |
¢ Addhnes 10aand10b , _ _ . . . ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business I1s regularly
carriedonN = = = = ¢« =2+ s o a4 e . on s
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartivV) , . ... ......
13 Total support. (Add hnes 9, 10c, 11,
and12) | L
14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i i e et e e v e i et st et s e et s aaeaaa »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 8, column (f) dvided by ne 13, column () . . . . . . .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partill, iIne 15, . . . . & v v v v v v v v e v e s o o v e s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column(f)) ., ., . . ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partill, ine 17 . . . . . . . . . . . o i . 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 331/3%, and hne
17 15 not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization P

b 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and Iine 16 1s more than 331/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualifiles as a publicly supported organization P
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions »

.1l§A12211000
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. MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part Il, ine 17a or 17b, and Part lll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

1E1225 2 000
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SCHEDULE D . . I OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part Iv, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . .. ...
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . .. ... .. D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . L. e e e e e e e e l:] Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

b WN =

Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements ., . . . . . ... vt v it ittt 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . ... ... ... ... ...... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a) . . . . . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . . ... ... ... ...uuou.... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred. released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization durning the
taxyear » ______ ___________
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementisiocated » _________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . .. .. .. ... ... .......... D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»s ________
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1) and section 170MANBYNT . . . . . .. ..\ [Jves [Ino
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’'s accounting for conservation easements

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the or?amzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILIne 1 . . . . . . . i i i i i e e et e et i e et v e e >3
(ii) Assets included IN FOorm 990, Part X . . . . . . i i i i i it e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >SS ___

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VL IINe 1 . . . . . . . 0 it e e et e e e e e e e e eeaen » s ____
b _Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . v . v v i i i e i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JSA
1E1268 1 000
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. MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e B Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIvV
5§ Duning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simiar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? - . . . . . l:l Yes l:l No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?. . . . . . . . .. . e e e e e D Yes l:] No

b If"Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . ... L L e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . .. .. .. .. i it it i i e e e e, 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . . .. . ... i e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contributions . . . ... .....
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . ..........
d Grants or scholarships . . .. ..
e Other expenditures for facilities .
andprograms . . . . ... ....
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
| g Endofyearbalance. .. ... ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quas-endowment »_ %
b Permanent endowment » %

The percentages in ines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

|

] ¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %

\

} 3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

| organization by Yes | No
i (i) unrelated organIzations .. . & v & v v i i i e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
| (i) related OrganmIZations . . . . v v . i it it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
1 b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . ... .. ...... 3b
| 4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property {(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
da Land. . . . . . - .o e
b Buldings - .. ... ... ...
¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . . . . ...
d Equpment . ................
e Other . . . . - i i i i i et s e et e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ). . . . . . »
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
}
; JSA

1E1269 1 000

| 72760X F678 10/3/2012 3:54:36 PM V 11-6 PAGE 26




MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) »
Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
3
4
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} lne 13 ) »
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15
| (a) Description {b) Book value
()
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)lIN€ 15 ) . . . v v v v v o v o v v o o o o et o o o o o oo ae oo »
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Description of hability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
4)
i (5)
| (6) |
| (1) ;
‘ (8) [
(9) :
10) , E
i

(11)
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 25) W

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

1E12J7%A1 000 Schedule D {Form 990) 2011
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‘ . MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Totalrevenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), e 12) 1 719,068.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ne 25) . . . . ... ... . .. 2 675,811.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractlne2frombnet ... ... 3 43,257.
4  Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments .. 4
5 Donated services and use offaciltes . 5
6 Investmentexpenses ., . . . ... ... ... 6
7 Priorpenod adjustments L 7
8  Other (Describe mPartXIV) ... 8
9  Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through8 ... 9
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lnes3and9 . . . ... . 10 43,257.
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Totalrevenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 945,216.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12
a Netunrealzed gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facies . ... .. 2b 44,381.
¢ Recoveresofprioryeargrants L. 2¢
d Other (DescrbemPartX\V) . ... ..., 2d 181,767.
e Addimes 2athrough2d L 2e 226,148.
3 Subtracthne 2efromlinet . . . . . ... ... L. 3 719,068.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe nPartXIV) ... ........ .. ...... ab
¢ Addlnesdaanddb L 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl lne 12) . . . . ... . . . . ... 5 719,068.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 907,386.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 44, 381.
b Proryearadustments Tttt ™
¢ Otherlosses Sttt e
d Other (Descrbe mPartX\v) =~~~ " Tttty 2d 187,194.
e Addlnes2athrough2d =~~~ Tttt 2e 231,575.
3 Subtractline 2e from hnet” | | [ D0l 0TIl I Il Il 675,811.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV ) o 4b
¢ Add nes 4a and 4b .................. 4c
5  Total expenses Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18 ). . . . o~ > 777" 5 675,811.

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part [ll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, hnes 1b and 2b,
Part V, ine 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, ine 8, Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIlI, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide

any additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Page §

Supplemental Information (continued)

OTHER AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON LINE 1 BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 12

SCHEDULE D, PART XII;

LINE 2D

OTHER AMOUNTS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

(10,000) ACCRUAL TO
41,029 ACCRUAL TO
(18,092) ACCRUAL TO
(202,773) ADJUSTMENT

8,069 ADJUSTMENT

CASH ADJUSTMENT FOR DEFERRED REVENUE

CASH ADJUSTMENT FOR PRIOR YEAR ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

CASH ADJUSTMENT FOR ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FOR SPECIAL EVENTS

FOR RECLASS OF REVENUE

OTHER AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON LINE 1 BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25

SCHEDULE D, PART XIII; LINE 2D

OTHER AMOUNTS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

(6,838) DECREASE IN PREPAID EXPENSES
(6,152) ACCRUED EXPENSES

25,000 ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID
(4,500) BAD DEBTS

(202,773) SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES

8,069 ADJUSTMENT

FOR RECLASS OF EXPENSES

JSA
1E1226 2 000

Scheduile D (Form 990) 2011
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I OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2@1 1
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or If the Open to Public

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. P> See separate instructions inspection

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

m Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Dud the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes l:l No

b If "Yes," Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

{v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col (1)

(iii} Did fundraiser have
(in) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(vi) Amount pad to
(or retamned by)
organization

(1) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
JSA
1E1281 1 000
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. MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION
Schedube G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

26-3748340

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete Iif the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total events
SWING SESSION SPAGHETTI WEST (add col (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col (c))
g
Q1 Grossrecepts . . .. ........ 505,674. 33,029. 11,022. 549,725.
© Less Charitable
contributons | _ . . . . ... .. .. 302,901. 33,029. 11,022. 346,952.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ne2). . .« v oo v v vv v i 202,773. 0 202,773.
4 Cashprzes . . . . ... ... ..
§ Noncashprzes . . . . . .. ....
N
& | 6 Rentffacitycosts = = . . . . .. .
]
o
@i | 7 Food and beverages | . . . . . . .
s}
g
& | 8 Entertamment . ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses . . . .
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn(d) . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... ( )
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column(d),andlne 10 . . . . . . . ... v v e v v v v 202,773.
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a
b) Pull tabs/instant {(d) Total gaming (add
% (a) Bingo blr(mgLIpl:ograesss:c: sl?\go (c) Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
2
4
‘ 1 Grossrevenue . . .. ... .....
| @| 2 Cashprizes, ., ... ........
2
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
w
: § 4 Rent/faciity costs . . . . ...
al
5 Otherdirectexpenses , . . ... ..
| __J Yes %o Yes % Yes %
‘ 6 Volunteerlabor _ . .. .. .. No No No
7 Drrect expense summary Add lines 2 throughSincolumn(d) . . . .. .. ... .. ....... ( )
‘ 8 Net gaming income summary Combine ine 1, columnd,andlne?7 . . . . ... ... ... .....
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming actvites e ——
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states® . . ... .. DYes D No
b If"No,"explan
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or termmated durng the taxyear? . |__]Yes | ] No
b Iif "Yes," explain

JSA
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72760X F678 10/3/2012

3:54:36 PM

vV 11-6

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011

PAGE 31




MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . ... ... .. ... .. |_|Yes L_I No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chantable gaming? ., . ., . . . L L. e e . |:|Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in

a Theorganization's facility . . . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e e e e 13a %

b Anoutsidefacility . . . . . ... e e e e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

15a

16

17
a

b

records

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receves gaming

TEVENUE? | L L L . i L it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No
If "Yes,"” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organzaton® $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the twedparty » $__

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer |:] Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions

Is the orgamization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . L [Jves [ Ino
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $

W Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b,
columns (in) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

JSA
1E1503 2 000
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| ome No 1545.0047

2011

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. lnspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

CORE FORM, PART VI, SECTION A; QUESTION 2

DARCIE PURCELL AND MARIO BATALI - BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP.

POLICIES

CORE FORM, PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 11A

THE ORGANIZATION'S FEDERAL FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO EACH VOTING MEMBER OF
ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION. IN ADDITION, PRIOR TO
THE PROVISION OF THE FORM 990 TO THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY, THE
ORGANIZATION'S FEDERAL FORM 950 WAS PROVIDED TO AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE
TREASURER OF THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS WHO PERFORMED A
DETAILED REVIEW OF THE RETURN. THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS
ASSUMED THE RESPONSIBILITY TO OVERSEE, REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FEDERAL
FORM 990, INCLUDING THE PREPARATION, REVIEW AND FILING PROCESS.

AS PART OF THE TAX RETURN PREPARATION PROCESS, THE ORGANIZATION HIRED A
PROFESSIONAL CPA FIRM WITH EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE IN NOT-FOR-PROFIT TAX
RETURN PREPARATION TO PREPARE THE FEDERAL FORM 990. THE CPA FIRM'S TAX
PROFESSIONALS WORKED CLOSELY WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCE PERSONNEL
AND VARIOUS OTHER INDIVIDUALS OF THE ORGANIZATION TO OBTAIN THE
INFORMATION NEEDED IN ORDER TO PREPARE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TAX
RETURN.

THE CPA FIRM PREPARED THE DRAFT FEDERAL FORM 990 AND FURNISHED IT TO THE
ORGANIZATION'S TREASURER. THE ORGANIZATION'S TREASURER DISCUSSED

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS WITH THE CPA FIRM AND THE FEDERAL FORM 990 WAS

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

1E12JZ§A2000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer tdentification number
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

FURNISHED BY THE CPA FIRM TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

POLICIES

CORE FORM, PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 12C

THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH ITS
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. ANNUALLY, ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE EXISTING CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS.

POLICIES

CORE FORM, PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 15

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS AND APPROVES OF THE
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS OF ALL INDIVIDUALS WITHIN THE ORGANIZATION. THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONDUCTS ITS REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESS AT LEAST
ANNUALLY AND APPROVES ONLY COMPENSATION THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS
CONCLUDED DOES NOT EXCEED WHAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONSIDERS TO BE
REASONABLE COMPENSATION. IN ADDITION, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OBTAINED
OUTSIDE INDEPENDENT ADVICE WITH RESPECT TO COMPENSATION AMOUNTS.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADEQUATELY DOCUMENTED ITS BASIS FOR ITS
DETERMINATION THROUGH THE TIMELY PREPARATION OF WRITTEN MINUTES OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS DURING WHICH COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS WERE

REVIEWED AND SUBSEQUENTLY APPROVED.

DISCLOSURE

CORE FORM, PART VI, SECTION C; QUESTION 19

THE ORGANIZATION'S FILED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION AND ANY AMENDMENTS

oA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

1E1228 2 000
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Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340

CAN BE OBTAINED AND REVIEWED THROUGH THE STATE OF NEW YORK SECRETARY OF

STATE. UPON REQUEST, WRITTEN OR VERBAL, THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES COPIES OF

ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

GOVERNANCE, MANAGEMENT, AND DISCLOSURE

CORE FORM, PART VI, SECTION A; QUESTION 8B

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT HAVE ANY COMMITTEES AT THIS TIME.

FINANICIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTING

CORE FORM, PART XI, QUESTION 2C

THE TREASURER REVIEWS THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PROVIDES THEM TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR APPROVAL.

COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, KEY EMPLOYEES

CORE FORM, PART VII, SECTION A, QUESTION 1A(1)

DARCIE PURCELL'S COMPENSATION INCLUDED A $20,000 BONUS PAID IN JANUARY

2012 WHICH WAS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE BONUS IS INCLUDED

IN THE TAXABLE COMPENSATION REPORTED ON PART VII OF THE 990.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION
THE MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION ("MBF") WAS ESTABLISHED TO FEED, PROTECT,
EDUCATE AND EMPOWER CHILDREN, ENCOURAGING THEM TO DREAM BIG WHILE
PROVIDING THEM WITH THE NECESSARY TOOLS TO BECOME AN ACTIVE FORCE FOR
CHANGE IN TODAY'S WORLD. IN AN EFFORT TO DO SO, MBF STRIVES TO ENSURE
ALL CHILDREN ARE WELL READ, WELL FED AND WELL CARED FOR.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION 26-3748340
ATTACHMENT 2
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES
AL, AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,
DC, FL,GA,HI, IL, KS,KY,ME,MD,MA, MI,
MN,MS, NH, NJ,NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA,
RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WV,WI,
ATTACHMENT 3
FORM _990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME
(A) (B) (c) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME 383. 383.
TOTALS 383. 383.
ATTACHMENT 4
FORM 990, PART VIII - EXCLUDED CONTRIBUTIONS
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NBA ALL-STAR GOLEF CLASSIC 8,000.
SWING SESSION 302,901.
NEIMAN MARCUS 3,022.
SPAGHETTI WESTERN 33,0209.
TOTAL 346,952.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011

1E1228 2 000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

Name of the organization
MARIO BATALI FOUNDATION

Employer identification number
26-3748340

ATTACHMENT 5

FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAISING EVENTS
GROSS DIRECT
DESCRIPTION INCOME EXPENSES
NBA ALL-STAR GOLF CLASSIC
SWING SESSION 202,7173. 202,773.
NEIMAN MARCUS
SPAGHETTI WESTERN
TOTALS 202,773, 202,773.

JSA
1E1228 2 000

72760X F678
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WISES

WithumSmith+Brown, PC
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

465 South Street, Suite 200

Morristown, New Jersey 07960-6497 USA
973 898 9494 fax 973 898 0686
www.withum.com

Additional Offices in New Jersey,
New York, Pennsylvanla, Marylang,
Flonda, and Colorado

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Mario Batali Foundation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Marno Batali Foundation (the
“Foundation") as of March 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activittes and change in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Foundation at March 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the United States of America

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedules of general and administrative expenses are presented for the purpose of addittonal analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements Such information I1s the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all matenal respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

W%@M*M/c

August 24, 2012

WithumSmith+8rown is @ member of HLB International A world-wide network of independent professional accounting firms and business advisers




Mario Batali Foundation
Statements of Financial Position
March 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets

Cash
Contributions receivable
Prepaid expenses

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Due to related party

Total hiabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

2

2012 2011
372,806 329,549
18,092 45,529
22,442 29,280
413,340 404,358
30,152 49,000
- 10,000
296 296
30,448 59,296
382,892 345,062
413,340 404,358




Mario Batali Foundation
Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets
Years Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Revenues and Support
Contributions $ 289,225 $ 92,847
Grants 100,000 115,000
Special events 511,227 426,957
Donated services 44,381 83,043
Investment income 383 877
1 Total revenues 945,216 719,624
‘ Expenses
1 Program grants 458,982 304,065
1 Special events 201,615 140,267
; General and administrative 246,789 244 122
} Total expenses 907,386 688,454
|
|
Change in net assets 37,830 31,170
Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year 345,062 313,892
Unrestricted net assets, end of year $ 382,892 $ 345,062

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Mario Batali Foundation
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
increase in cash
Bad debt expense
Changes in assets and habilities:
Decrease (increase) in contributions receivable
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
(Decrease) increase in accrued expenses
Decrease in deferred revenue
Increase in due to affiliates

Increase in cash

Cash
Beginning of year

1

End of year

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

4

2012 2011
37,830 $ 31,170
4,500 -
22,937 (40,529)
6,838 (11,780)
(18,848) 25,447
(10,000) -
. 296
43,257 4,604
329,549 324,945
372,806 $ 329 549




Mario Batali Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2012 and 2011

1.

Nature of the Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of the Business

The Mario Batali Foundation (the “Foundation”) was established on April 7, 2008, to advance the well
being of children. To accomplish this goal, the Foundation focuses on areas which can have a deep and
lasting impact on children’s lives including education, health services, and access to appropriate social
services. The Foundation is primarily a grant giving organization supporting these necessary services to
nurture and foster healthier children.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca and in accordance with the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Audit and Accounting Guide, Not-for-Profit Organizations, and
other pronouncements applicable to not-for-profit organizations.

Financial Statement Presentation

The classification of net assets and its support, revenue and expenses is based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictons The classification requirement is that the amounts for each of
three classes of net assets (e g. unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted), be
displayed in the statements of financial position and that the amounts of change in each of those classes
of net assets be displayed n the statement of activities and change in net assets These classes of net
assets are briefly defined as follows:

Unrestricted

Unrestricted net assets are all resources over which the governing board has discretionary
control The governing board of the Foundation may elect to designate such resources for
specific purposes. Board designated net assets are presented on the statements of financial
position. This designation may be removed at the Board's discretion not externally restricted for
identified purposes by donors or grantors.

Temporarily Restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by the donors to a
specific period or purpose When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stpulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted

Permanently restricted net assets are endowment resources accumulated through donations or
grants that are subject to the restriction in perpetuity that the principal be invested Investment
income may be either an unrestricted or temporarily restricted resource when earned, determined
according to the gift instruments

Contributions received with donor restrictions, where the restriction expires in the period of receipt, are
recorded as unrestricted contributons As of March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Foundation had no
temporarnily or permanently restricted net assets

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting policies generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and labllities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses during the reporting
period Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates Significant esimates include the
allowance for uncollectible contributions receivable and the valuation of certain accrued expenses




Mario Batali Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2012 and 2011

Contributions, Contributions Receivable and Revenue Recognition

Contnbutions are recognized when the donor makes a cash donation or promise to give to the
Foundation that is, In substance, unconditional According to the professional standards for contributions
received, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, contnbutions received are
recorded as unrestricted, temporanly restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the
existence or nature of any donor restrictions Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported
as increases In unrestricted net assets If the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contnbutions
are recognized All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarly or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets

Unconditional promises to give are recorded at far value at the date the promise Is received
Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be received after one year are discounted at a risk-
free interest rate determined annually and amortization of the discount Is included in campaign gifts and
pledges Conditional promises to give are reported at fair value at the date the condition is met.

Special events may be part contnibution and part exchange transaction The portion of a special event
payment that is a contribution is recognized as such and the exchange transaction portion is recognized
after the special event takes place (that is, after the benefits are provided to the donors). The exchange
portion of the payment is classified as deferred revenue in the statement of financial position if the special
event has not taken place before the end of the fiscal year At March 31, 2012 and 2011, deferred
revenue was $0 and $10,000, respectively.

The Foundation uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible contributions receivable. The
allowance is based on prior years experience and management's analysis of specific promises made
There are no allowances related to such receivables as of March 31, 2012 or 2011.

Fund-raising Activities

Revenues from ongoing major fund raising activities are reported as special events revenues Expenses
associated with ongoing fund-raising activities are expensed as incurred and reported as special events
expense. Fund-raising activities that are deemed to be one-time or incidental events are reported as net
amounts In the Foundation's statement of activities and changes in net assets. Included in special events
expense I1s net fund-raising income of $7,434 from two incidental events held during the year ended
March 31, 2012

Cash and Concentration of Credit Risk

Cash consists of cash in the bank. The Foundation maintains its operating cash balances In interest
bearing accounts with financial institutions insured by the Federa! Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC")
up to $250,000 per depositor As of March 31, 2012, balances of cash exceeded the federally insured
limit Management monitors regularly the financial condition of the banking institution, along with their
balances of cash and endeavors to keep this potential nsk at a mimimum. There have been no losses
incurred during the year

Grants

Grants are recorded as expenditures at the time of unconditional approval by the Trustees Grants
authorized with conditions are recorded at the time the related conditions have been fulfilled At March
31, 2012 and 2011, there were outstanding conditional grants of $15,000 and $139,000 respectively,
payable when grantees meet specified conditions.

Income Taxes

The Foundation 1s a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
determined in their letter of approval dated March 30, 2009, and related income 1s not subject to Federal,
state and local income taxes The Foundation follows the accounting pronouncement dealing with

6




Mario Batali Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2012 and 2011

uncertain tax positions. Tax positions are evaluated for recognition using a more-likely-than-not
threshoid, and those tax positions requiring recognition are measured at the largest amount of tax benefit
that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that
has full knowledge of all relevant information The Foundation had no unrecognized tax benefits at March
31, 2012 and 2011.

The Foundation has evaluated the likelihood of its tax exempt status being challenged as remote
Accordingly, the Foundation has not included any income tax provisions or any potential habilities for
taxes on unrelated business income, including interest and penalties, in the financial statements related
to potential violations of their tax exempt status There are no tax related interest or penalties included in
the financial statements presented

The Foundation files tax returns in the U S federal jurisdiction and various states. The Foundation has
no open years prior to 2009, the fiscal year of inception.

Functional Expenses

Program, special events and general and administrative expenses were approximately 50%, 22% and
27% for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, program,
special events and general and administrative expenses were approximately 44%, 20% and 35% The
general and administrative expenses ratio for fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 includes a

significant portion of donated professional services rendered in relation to the operations of the
Foundation

2. Non-Monetary Transactions

Non-monetary transactions should be recorded in a similar manner as monetary transactions. That is,
they should be based on fair values of the donated services involved Certain donated services require
recognition as contribution revenue in the period received at far value. In many instances the
contribution revenue would be offset by additional expenses based on the nature of the donated services
Donated services are recognized in the financial statements at therr farr value If the following cntena are
met

¢ The services required specialized skills and the services are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and the services would typically need to be purchased if not donated, or
e The services enhance or create an asset.

For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Foundation received $44,381and $83,943,
respectively, of donated professional services which comprised of

2012 2011
Legal services $ 29,381 3 63,943
Bookkeeping services $ 15,000 $ 15,000
Web Services $ - 3 5,000

Although the Foundation utilizes the services of many outside volunteers, the fair value of these services
15 not recognized in the accompanying financial statements since they do not meet the criteria for
recognition under generally accepted accounting principles

3. Related Party Transactions
During 2012, the Foundation recorded contributions from its President in the amount of $105,508. No

such contributions were received by the Foundation in 2011. At March 31, 2012 and 2011, contribution
receivable due from the President was $17,492 and $0, respectively.
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Mario Batali Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2012 and 2011

4, Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the statement of financial posttion
through the date of August 24, 2012, which is the date the financial statements were available to be
issued Based on this evaluation, the Foundation has determined that no subsequent events have
occurred which require disclosure in the financial statements




Mario Batali Foundation
Schedules of General and Administrative Expenses
Years Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Salanes, payroll taxes and benefits $
Professional and consulting fees

Office expenses

Other operating expenses

State filing fees

Bad debt expense

2012 2011
106,427 60,652
99,561 152,841
15,559 15,808
16,966 13,539 .
3,776 1,282 |
4,500 -
$ 246,789 244,122

See independent auditors' report.



